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 Dear Ms Heisey,

lam wrrtrng to you regardrng the proposed regulatlon desrgnatrng the’ proposed Bennett

Environmental Inc. Hazardous Waste Treatment facility i in Krrktand Lake, Ontario, for

" revew under the Envrronmental Assessment Act. .

‘ Consrstent with the Instrtute s February 1998 recommendatrons presented in .

Hazardous Waste- Management in Ontario: A Report and Recommendations, and the
Institute's December 1999 Request for Review under:section 61 the: Environmental Bill
of Rights (99EBRO005. R), we recommend that the proposed undertaking be designated
for review under the Environmental AssessmentAct and that the terms of reference for

‘the review include the followrng elements

| A descnptron of the purpose of the undertakrng,

i) " a descnptron of and-a-statement of the rationale for , ‘
' ~a) the undertaklng, rncludrng the market for the services WhICh rt will
' offer; :
b)- the alternative methods of carrying out the undertaklng of
©  ~destroying or dlsposrng of hazardous PCB or other subject‘
.~ wastes; and
c)‘ - altenatives to the undertakrng for the destructron or drsposal of
- .~ - hazardous, PCB or other 'subject' wastes. -
iiy.  an.evaluation of the advantages and disadvantages to the- envrronment of
. the: undertakrng, the alternative methods of carryrng out the undertakmg,
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and the alternatives to the 'u‘njdertaking.

We further recommend that the proposed undertaking be subject to a public hearing
before the Environmental Assessment Board regarding these matters, prior to its -
approval, and that lntervenior funding be. provrded to bona fide publlc mterest
_mtervenors in the process :

Please feel free to contact Dr Wlnf eld should you have any questlons regardlng our -
comments in th|s regard _ . .

".Yours smcerely,

- Anne Mrtchell

Executlve Drrector . ‘

Mark S. W| ifieid, Ph. D
Dlrectcr o# Research
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